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AFO 44-703
JJM:psn 
i *

sire _ion or Dr. MARTIN Llii;O7 KI NG.

J.-_.es K. OAFA, 4211 Guar 133 Street, N.E., Apart- 
vri 1, tel.sphere 397-2210, furnished the follcvinp infor- 
Kshon to-SA AC CLOS KEY on April 13, 1938.

He drives Tani cab labcr 264 for the Yellow Cab
Ccnoany and “os-ill; drives b van the hears of 11 a.".

he should relate his awAvolv,
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WFO 44-703

Other than the fr:e th.at this individual had a 
vary firm chin, ha was unable to recall any other physical 
char-act aria tics. He as-mod this individual was a fireman; 
however, when the passenger deported from the cab, he 
&rplained that ha was in the merchant Karines and had just 
flanked cut of school tad ’ m returning hone. This individual 
was attired in a new sure:er Imaki uniform similar to the type 
worn by the and menbrrn of the fire department. His 
collar was open and he wore no tie or hat. He also wore a 
black waist-length jacket. He carried one brown suitcase 
ami a soft back brown notebook. He said this individual ■ 
appeared to bn very mlercd and ho doos not recall him having 
any accent or brogue.
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^0 44-703 /
A,A:r"d . /

On April 22, 1258, JAAS K. B?O’-1, 4811 Quarles
Street, Northeast, hashinaton, D. C., advised SA RC3AT U 

that thulite rale he picked up in his taricab at 
the Greyhound Jous Depot and drove to the 2300 block of 
23rd Street, Southeast, on April 11, 1958, did not 
rosenble the photographs of JA3S SAL RAY, also knovn 
as Sric Starve Galt. .
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY IMS EDITION
GSA FPMR <41 CFR) 101-11.0

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987) date: 6/5/38TO

subject:

SAC, UFO (44-703) (P)

MURKIN

Re Unkno^m White Hale a jZ Greyhound /Bus 
Depot, Washingto

Enclosed for Memphis are 15 copies each of two 
report inserts relating to investigation of above matter

UFO is not conducting further investigation in 
this incident.

2 - Memphis (Enc. 30)
1 - UFO
RUD
(3)

5010-101
Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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In Reply, Pieuse Refer to 
File No.

TITED STATES DEPARTMENT ( JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Buffalo, New York 14202 

June 5, 1968

JAMES EARL RAY, Also known 
as Eric Starve Galt

ASSASSINATION OF REV. MARTIN 
LUTHER KING, JR., MEMPHIS, 
TENNESSEE, April 4, 1968

UNKNOWN SUBJECTS; Alleged Plot 
In New York City>New York, to 
Harm or Kill a Prominent
Negro Woman /

ASSASSINTATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN 
FITZGERALD KENNEDY,^DALLAS,  /TEXAS, 
November 22, 1963

POOR PEOPLE'S CAMPAIGN "

On June 4, 1968, there was received at the 
Buffalo, New York Office of the Federal Bureau of Inves­
tigation, a letter, dated May 31, 1968 from TAYLOR 
CALDWELL, 34 Audley End, Buffalo (26), New York, the 
contents of which will be set forth below.

TAYLOR CALDWELL is a world famous novelist, 
whose true name is Mrs. JANET T. C. REBACK. She is 
referred to from time to time in news articles as an 
outspoken foe of Communism. She is known as and admits 
to be an inveterate letter writer. She has frequently 
engaged in literary battles with persons who opposed 
her private and public statements. Close associates 
have described her imagination as vivid, and many of 
her statements as tending toward exaggeration.

On one occasion, Miss CALDWELL wrote an 
article which appeared In the October, i960, issue 
of "The American Mercury,” in which she alleged that 
an unnamed. American-born distinguished professor, 
In one of the large universities, was a Communist. 
When an attempt was made by a Special Agent of the 
Federal Bureau of Investigation to arrange an Interview
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jaMRS EARL RAYj Also known 
as Hr!a Starve fait

tog re Woman

niiSAoS! WATI^ IF PRESIDENT COHN 
R’llGRRAlD KEWRD^ IBU.V, T?»Sa 
November 2?, ' 963

££y2LJ1S2L;L21J^^2*? _ .______

with Miss Tv.DWuL. concerning inis story., her husband, MARCUS 
Rr.BYOKs a former official of the Unicea Staves Immigration 
and Naturalization Service, and who scheduled appointments 
for Miss CALLWElC, stated It wouid serve no purpose for 
ire .Federal Bureau of Investigation to interview Miss 
Ci.DWELL regarding tne article in "The American Mercury" 
because the unnamed professor was non-existent, a figment 
of Miss CALDWzi.L’s imagination and. a hypothetical situa­
tion employed by Mioo CALDWELL to provoke public opinion..

On another occasion In September, 196a when 
Miss CALDWELL was t-elng interviewed oy a Special Agent 
of Ine Federal Bureau of Investigation in tne presence 
of her husband concerning an occurrence she had brought 
to the attention of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, 
Miss CALDWELL’S husband flatly stated that the true cir- 
.;umstances of the occurrence were completely different 
from the version given by Miss CALDWEL ., after which the 
-Utter materially modified her earlier statement*

The above mentioned letter received from Miss 
CALCWELL on June Ls 1968, reads as foil owe*

"As I am always wary of giving you any 
information which even vaguely sounds ’kooky" 
to me, 7 now deeply regret that I aid rot
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JAMES EAR; RAY, Also known
as Eric Starve Galt

WITHER KI Ml, c - . , MEKFH* S3
TENNESSEE, April v5 1966

UNKNOWN SUBJECTS5 Alleged Plot 
In New York City, New York, to 
Harm or Kill a. Prominent
Negro Woman

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN 
FITZGERALD KENNEDY, DALLAS, TEXAS, 
Novembe r JO 3 .1963

£225 2S1 ’tJl^S^

inform you of something which my terrified Negro 
businessman friend in New York wrote me last 
October, It still disturbed me, however - though 
it sounded very improbable - that 1 incorporated 
it as a sort of warning in my article in the Buffalo 
Evening News concerning events of 1968, earlier 
this year, whlcn you may have read, yourself, ESP 
had nothing to do with that!

"He wrote me, if T remember accurately ~ as 
I immediately destroy his letters at his urgent 
reaueat - that a meeting was held in New York 
the j..at ter part of last September, in which 
plans were laid to ’throw the country into 
cnaod and revolution,■ It was suggested that 
a prominent Negro leader be assassinated, or at 
leasi badly injured. In early 1968, ’as a start 
to revolution,1 He said that New York lawyer 
and novelist, about whom f have written you 
beto'-e, discussed this at length, and then re­
marked the matter would be given considerable 
thought - later, My friend was not invited 
“later,1 for some reason or other which alarmed 
him. But ne was able to gether together a few 
facts last October and write me about them. 
He did not give me the source of his informa­
tion.
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JAMES EARIj RAY, Also known
as Eric Starve Galt

ASSASSINATION OF REV, MARTIN 
LUTHER KING, JR., MEMPHIS, 
TENNESSEE, April 4, 1968

UNKNOWN SUBJECTS; Alleged Plot 
In New York City, New York, to 
Harm or Kill a Prominent
Negro Woman

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN 
FITZGERALD KENNEDY, DALLAS, TEXAS, 
November 22, 1963

POOR PEOPLE’S CAMPAIGN

"The man finally chosen was a white man, 
between the ages of 25 and 30, named Robert 
W---, some simple name such as Watson or 
Watkins or Wellock or Wilkins, from the 
vicinity of New Jersey, a crack shot, of fair 
complexion, light eyes either ve-"” light brown 
or blue-gray, medium brown hall, r-ng thin 
face, very agile - and a 'Marxist.’ My friends 
say you have had a dossier on him for several 
years in either New Jersey or New York. He 
followed Martin Luther King for several months 
before the assassination, which was scheduled 
for early March, not April, but the opportunity 
did not arise. ’They’ wanted a larger city 
than Memphis, especially Washington. ’They’ 
had thought of Carmichael or Brown, then 
settled on King. It was remarked that they 
had ’failed' with Mr. Kennedy, because they 
had thought to start nationwide riots against 
•right wing extremists,' and a general blood­
bath, and nothing happened. ’Only Oswald got 
caught,’ they remarked, which led my friend 
to believe that others were Implicated, too, 
in the Marxist assassination. Apparently 
•they’ don’t believe in the Warren Commission 
Report, either, for good and sufficient reasons.

-4
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JAMES EARL RAY* Also known
as Eric Starve Galt

ASSASSINATION OF REV. MARTIN
LUTHER KINO* JR,* MEMPHIS.
TENNESSEE* April 1968

UNKNOWN SUBJECTS^ Alleged Plot 
In New York City* New York* to 
Harm or Kill a Prominent
Negro Woman

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN
FITZGERALD KENNEDY* DALLAS* TEXAS*
November 22* 1963

POORPEOPLE’S CAMPAIGN

iSNow he writes that ’something much worse’ is 
’going to happen soon.’ He doesn't know what it 
is, because he is being included less and less in 
'conferences,' and is very frightened. He had 
asked me to write you last October about the 
planned assassination, and I did not, and he 
now wonders 'if I can trust you.'

”He writes that a woman will be the focus- 
point of the ’much worse,’ and almost immediately, 
but does not know who the woman is. She is a 
Negro, however. He also writes that the man you 
are looking for is working either in New Jersey or 
'just outside of New York,’ and is or was in the 
Army and received a 'discharge without prejudice,' 
whatever that means, though not an honorable dis­
charge. I thought they were the same. At any rate, 
he is often in New York at 'conferences.9 Then 
it was decided to send him to Washington with the 
’Poor People," and is probably there now. (By the 

way, he had accomplices in Memphis.)

"He never liked Martin Luther King, my friend 
wrote last September, but reproaches me that if I 
had written you in October you might have prevented 
him from being murdered.

-5-
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JAMES EARL RAY, Also known
as Eric Starvo Galt

ASSASSINATION OF REV. MARTIN 
LUTHER KING, JR., MEMPHIS, 
TENNESSEE, April 4, 1968

UNKNOWN SUBJECTS; Alleged Plot 
In New York City, New York, to 
Harm or Kill a Prominent
Negro Woman

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN 
FITZGERALD KENNEDY, DALLAS, TEXAS, 
November 22, 1963

POOR PEOPLE’S CAMPAIGN

"This new information is also vague, but it 
may serve some purpose, though I don’t see how. 
But remembering that letter of last October I 
thought it only right to let you know now. My 
friend also says that Mr. Johnson and Mr. 
Humphrey ’had better not’ show themselves too 
openly in Washington, or be too available, in 
the very near future, but what threatens them 
he does not know. He just overheard ’hints."

"He fears, now, that he is suspected, so 
if you do any Investigation on this information, 
don’t try to find him or question him. He has 
a family. I know I will do all I can to protect 
him.

"Sincerely,

"(Miss) /s/ Taylor Caldwell

"P.S. My poor husband now lies at the point of death 
in the hospital - where he has been since March, 
1967 - after he was attacked in our house by two 
of Earl Warren’s pampered thugs. He is completely 
shattered in body and mind. He was a most brilliant 
man, and he has now become a confused, wandering, 
disorie nted old shadow, and is unable even to feed 
himseli or even to sit up, and is attended constantly

-6-
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vs Eric ovarve Gs^b

-S3 *131 N■ ?j : : F ^?'.V ... 4-•■ ■ - IX 
1UTHEH !/;C, >0, 333-1 , 
xENNElf’D:, "pri . ^. : <—

IJNKN 03 N 2 U f' h 0 Ti ■ J .. 3 e ,■£'. ■ 4 *.. o A 
In New fo.-k Cl by; >.*• Ycr^ v: 
Ha.nr* ".■■• ■ X 1 i > v f ?< m; nent
Negro •<cman

:33-33 : N; T j 3 V if I-33 ' .33■ J '3 f 
r: rzccF^t sixy-vy^ ...,■.., ; ' 
Novcmbt” 3/3. 39^3

rO3R ?^oXP_~~‘.j C'-‘/p 4jrh

by private ru'sce® brought a specialist from New 
York to see him. recently,, Ji Dr® Donald Lou ria’ he 
told me frankly that my husband's destruction of 
rlra and body haa led to his present dying condi- 
11 er® If 1 knew wnc the t'^gs were I’d kill them, 
myse-D, sc that some ’ra'e1 cr Lari Warren^e would 
not seo them free again to mt Oder over and over®

'NiB. 3y the way., the interna. Revenue Service Center 
at -rdover, '’esc®, has been opening letters addressed 
to me from a . over tre country, and then stamping 
the envelope: 'Cpeneo by m;scaxe® ’ T thought they 
were genuine mistake;’, - ana threw away ail letters 
but one - sro. you may see It if you wish® Fer 
instance, ho ccuia a letter addressed to me by 
a far from Syracuse N.v.- find its way to xndever, 
^at*®’ 7hat was the ore ’’ Kept® I can't imagine
«hat the mcoa.- i art up to, but I rave ierg had 
rea-den to vuopeot them, as Cites in your office 
will -thew.'

'. r. Cure u, .906, a telephone oe 3. was made to Mise 
C^lWill by a Special igeo: of the Federal Bureau of Tnves- 
tlgav.cn ^cuc st ? ng an interview with her for any addi­
tional detuiIs she might be able to funnier in connection 
with the /on-; ots of the above Letter®
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TA?lc.; E F>,. HAY, Also known
is Eric. ?.tarvc> 'As. t

iSS A St. IA ’ I I .. N C F Sr V „ F . B T .’ N 
lYTYi^ ^fi, Jkoj fikrHl;, 
TiNNFAciE, Ar;-!;. ~, 196.5

UKaNc^N fVFJLCTfi Alleged Blot
Ln New York City, New York, to 
Harm cr Kill a rrcminent
Negro /’oman

■ r... . .^1 i ?;.■-.!.. c.* >r ■ nf c.. lu “ t vv'fifc 
FJT^CKH--'^ Ki-NNILY, M? Uc, To CAS, 
Ncvember 2?, J 96 *

£29JL£^LL1LJ^L-L^_^___ _

Mias Ck.^DYEU.. stated she It extremely busy and 
upset, that her husband is at the brink of death in the 
hospital, that sne is ir the midst of preparing two 
speeches for delivery in California utter this month; 
and that she would have no time for a personal inter­
view for at .least two weeka or perhaps longer. She 
stated 5.ii the facts known to her are set forth in her 
letter, fhe pointed out ihat under no circumstanced 
would ane aisc.ose the identity of me friend who had 
supp.led he” with the irfcrmaticr set forth in the 
latter. She said she no longer has any of his letters 
because ir keeping with a. promise made to him, she bums 
them immeoiat^ iy after reading them.

Wnen asked for tne name of the few York lawyer 
she mentions in tre seoo.ua paragraph of her letter, Miss 
CAiDWELL replied that thia lawyer’s name is WILLIAM 
XUfe'T.KR, adding she had. previously advised the Federal 
Bureau of Investigation chat Kv^STLER In her opinion 
is a Communist0

Miss CaLPWElL was then askea if she could 
furnish any data on tac vcurce of her information which 
would aid in evaluating the reliability of this source. 
She then replied sne hits never met this source, but that
he Is a person who started writing to her about five 
years ago after reading one of her books. He has

-8
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JAMES EARL. RAY, Also known 
a? Eric Starve Ca.it,

SSJNrTJ - \ "' ^ 
tr. KING, <.!.,,

TENNESSEE, iprl._ S, .^cc

UNYNeWN LUBJPCIS; A .tit gee ri o’. 
In New York- City, Nr* York, tc 
Harm or <111 a Prendre nt 
Negro Woman

LJLkiblN-IuQN CP PRESENT uCSN 
F'HLGEP^u; ^ENNFLY, LAbLfS, TEX 
November ??, ^963

POOR PEOPLE’S CAMPAIGN

described himself in nis .tetters as a Negro businessman 
wno owns a business in Har.i*m. He has written to Miss 
CALDWELL from four or five different addresses, which 

die states Indicate’ to her that he has had to move 
around for fear of his life. Sr.e has written back 
tc him or. several occasions, and two or three of her 
letters were returned to her marked '"Unknown at this 
address,' but most of her letters were delivered. On 
several occasions when she knew she was going to be in 
New Yo k City, she wrote to ner friend requesting that 
he come tc see ner at ner hotel, but he never came. She 
reca.ied that one addres3 he had given her was somewhere 
cr West 1Jiith Street.

Miss CALDwELl adaea she believes her 1" ri end
Is a member of the John Birch Society, because he has 
made reference frequently tc articles she has written 
for the publication of this society entitled American 
Opinion.' She aaaed that when this man first started 
writing tc her, tne letters were merely friendly and 
pleasant, expressing admiration of her writing and 
dealing with general political observations of World 
War 3 and World War 31. However, commencing In the 
Fa.11 of 1967p he began writing about his knowledge of 
the assassination plot of a prominent Negro leader, 
ultimately designated as Rev. MART N LUTHER KING, JR.
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uLMES EARL RAY., A_*o known 
a? Erl'j; starve 3a it

ASSASSINATION OP RET. MAR?tN

UNKNOWN OBJECTS; Alleged r .ot 
Jr- Ne# Yota. City, New York., ’ o 
H2.r<* or4 Xi.il 3 Ft*ctt.1. nor;*
Negro Komar

AiSiSS^NeTl'N OF PRESIDENT JOHN 
FITZGERALD KENNEDY, DALLAS, TEXAS, 
November £2, 196.3

poor people-s campaign

Sne said ner first reaction was that his statement? along 
this Jine sounded 'kooky” sc she ignored tnem, except for 
the fact tnac Ln a newspaper article she wrote in October, 
1967, which was not published until February, 1968$ and 
Ln which sne made a predication of major events to 
occur in 1968, she did predict toe assassination of a 
prominent Negro leader, being influenced in this predication 
by what her friend nao written to her.

Kiss CALDWELL was then asked whether she would 
suggest to ner friend that he contact the Federal Bureau 
of Investigation In Naw fori City. She replied she knows 
he would not do sc, because he naa written to her in the 
past that about four years ago he had contacted the 
Federal Bureau of .Investigation to furnish information 
tnat ar FBI unde’’*cover agent, in an organization” was 
under suspicion. However, according to the friend, the 
Federal Bu-eau of investigation wanted more and more 
information, sc ne broke off contact with the Federal 
Bureau of Investigation. Tr.e friend aisc claimed that 
shortly after contacting tne Federal bureau of Investi­
gation, ne ban begun to receive anonymous threatening 
Letters, making him rea.T.te that his contacts with tne 
Federal Bureau of aww* sig .it ion han been observed. Miss 
CALDWELL statea that based on the letters received from 
her friend, she believes him to be a very intelligent 
man, tut who is new completely terrified by the plot of 
which he 13 aware and also apparently by the fear that
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UNaMaN SUBJECTS; A Agen. hi or 
In New Yvrk Clty^ Nee York, co 
}{g rsr; a T ^q^ r^' r ^
Negro Ionian

A NA N c PRESTDEA uora 
FfT'C^ T T VMDY, DACSj TEX 
M / A - -Nil

he himself' is unaer suspicion, a ia-aaA. by a comment 
in one of his letters that ne wa a’ even invited to 
’■'Resurrection City'' ana cannot understand why, unless 
it is because he is no longer trusted0

Kiss f a AWE'L-i.. stated at >acini the 
oorueuatlGn that ch* tub i another letter
from her friend yiAe ti. , 1 At wmi questioned about 
rhe contents, cwpat. questions and
then reveraea to a statement tnA tne 'Last letter from 
her friend arrivea a las cavs before her own letter 
to tnt Acertl Bureau of Investagaciono

Miss tMiiWELo tnen proseeded to state that 
because of her husbana'c confinement, everything at 
her residence .is in a state cf chaos and that she is 
simply going minl0' She said tnat pri’

sjoucsv' her nan ng, or; P-^'* ’rA of a..,. J her business
affairs, chut fro kAilrg aaa! going back and 
forth to ths hospital, that she hA had to give up 
ner whole career co take care of her husband, and that 
'ali tris la too much fcme She said she herself 
is under constant med t eas care and does ref. know why 
she has Ao put up with of this mess/'
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iMcl fc;<hi.' n:.j; ■■. ■ cl 0

UNKNOWN MSJ^Uiuj 1: segad. riot 
Tn New Yone CN.y, low York.- to
Hart* on T - cal te
Negro Woman

ASSTSS'WTNON kF FFFFF' FFN
F’T r \- g , ’
November £ „ .<

Flos reFYL conYnupd by y-'ltg her husband’s 
ctlticai condition and the re'UJtant Ft -ing up” of' her 
own life is aij the its. * < ^ cl 'me Supreme Court
who let l those crlmtnaF lorsp,'7 and made it possible 
for them to vicioussy attack her nuahand and rob their 
he use o

on
to articles whi.cn appeared in the .1 
men hao brvF-n Mis.-; FuFkELFE:- 
Fbl when she., ner noFcinly -ui one 
all present.; ’ lewidcu ;eie. Fy- 
to inn other Miss c FFE.ee, tut oner

noted that according 
ocai press, two armed

residence on March EC, 
housekeeper were

and beaten and. attempted 
hid ilea empty-handed o

FF. FoF T!L>i Firyc^t had written 
Feaem: Bureau, of 'Investigation in which 
circjo c st the Fo«e break-in,, 

i stared Inas one man who had. sei sea

a letter to >he 
s ne rec,;, r as .1 Ft 
and in whirr on
her husband at tp1 time or one break-in had forced 
him down on me stu^rc -with a. gun t t ni- back, but 
'made no effort to Frerwise hurt nr husbands" Miss 
CALDWELL in the letter said she beiieved the objective 
of the bru-aK-ln rau neo peen robbery, but an attempt 
to kill, her because of neo Ftid''®jniit activity.,

This document contains neither recommendations 
nor ccnciuslcnc or tne FBI „ f is tie property of the 
FBI and is loaned to you" agency 3 it and its contents 
are not be dis outed cuts-Ido your agency „
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FD-J6 (Re.. S-22-A4)

F B I

Date: 6/5/68

Transmit the following In

AIRTEL

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIR MAIL - REGISTERED
(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)

FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (44-374) (?)

MURKIN
(00 Memphis) s'

UNSUBS; Alleged Mot “In 
New York City,tNew York, 
to Harm or Kill a Prominent 
Negro Woman

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN" 
FITZGERALD KENNEDYZDALLAS,^ 
TEXAS, 11/22/63

POCAM
CIVIL RIGHTS - CONSPIRACY

There are enclosed herewith for Bureau 10
copies of an LHM setting out a letter recdivetwat 
Buffalo Office on 6/4/68 from TAYLOR CALDWELL^which

6 - Bureau (Enc. 12) (RM)
(1 - 62-10960) (ASSASSINATION OF PRES.

(1 - 100-106670) (WILLIAM MOSES KUNSTLER)
- (1 - 157-8428HPOCAM) K^A
2)- Memphis (44-198?) (Enc/2J (RM)
y - New York (Enc. 3) (RM)

(1 - 100-146994) (WILLIAM MOSES KUNSTLER)
5 - Buffalo

(1 - 62-1827) (ASSAS. OF PRES. J. F. KENNED-! 
(1 - 62-1305' (Mrs. JANET REBAGK)

’ (1 - 157-623) (POCAM) SEARCHED __IND£xf

TJS;cah serimizedj^-jileo..
JUN 1 n 1968

Approved:
Special Agent in Charge

M Per
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BU 44-374

deals with all four captioned matters. Two copies of 
LHM are enclosed for Memphis as 00 in MURKIN case, and 
three copies of LHM are enclosed for New York, since it 
is alleged locus of plots set forth, with one of these 
copies being for New York file on WILLIAM MOSES KUNSTLER.

For info of Bureau, information pevlously re­
ceived on various matters from TAYLOR CALDWELL has been 
set forth in following communications to Bureau;

(1) Buffalo let to Bureau, 7/23/62, captioned 
"AMERICAN NAZI PARTY, RM."

(2) Buffalo let to Bureau, 8/15/63, captioned 
"MRS. JANET T. C. REBACK, aka, INFO CONCERNING."

(3) Buffalo let to Bureau, 12/18/63, captioned 
"TAYLOR CALDWELL, aka, INFORMATION CONCERNING

(4) Buffalo let to Bureau, 9/16/64, captioned 
"WILLIAM KUNTZLER, aka, SM-C," (Bureau file 100-106670).

(5) Buffalo let to Bureau, 4/30/65, captioned 
"TAYLOR CALDWELL, aka, INFO CONCERNING."

(6) Buffalo let to Bureau, 10/27/65, captioned 
"TAYLOR CALDWELL, aka, INFO CONCERNING.

(7) Buffalo airtel to Bureau, 11/18/66, cap­
tioned "ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN FITZGERALD 
KENNEDY, 11/22/63, DALLAS, TEXAS."

These communications have been Itemized so 
Bureau itself can better evaluate Miss CALDWELL and 
Information furnished by her. X

The above communications and a review of Buffalo 
Office files reflect that TAYLOR CALDWELL (whose true 
name is Mrs. JANET T, C. REBACK)/is a world famous novelist, 
that she is ah IhVStHrate 1HI ttfF writer, possessed of a 
vivid imagination, and is inclined to intermingle fact 
with fiction indiscriminately^ that she is prone to carry 
on literary battles through the malls and in publications

-2-
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BU 44-374

with various and sundry persons throughout the worldj and 
that she has a proclivity for furnishing information to 
other government agencies in addition to the FBI.

The information set forth in the LHM is being 
furnished to the Bureau and interested Offices, princi­
pally because of the serious nature of the charges. 
Miss CALDWELL’S prominent position, and the possibility 
that she may at some future time claim she furnished 
pertinent Information to the FBI, which received no 
attention.

Buffalo is making no local dissemination of 
the LHM, and whether or not any dissemination should 
be made at Washington, D.C., is being left to the dis­
cretion of the Bureau.

No action, other than possible dissemination 
at the Seat of Government to Secret Service because 
of intimation of threats of harm to President JOHNSON 
and Vice President HUMPHREY included in the material 
furnished by Miss CALDWELL, is recommended, on the 
basis that prior experience with Miss CALDWELL reflects 
she is unreliable and possibly demented. It would appear 
that a person in her position would place the welfare of 
the U.S. above an alleged loyalty to a correspondent, whom 
she has never met, and that she would disclose the identity 
of her correspondent so he could be located and questioned 
if he does, in fact, exist and if he did in fact send her 
the.information she claims to have received.

It is pointed out that in the telephonic inter­
view conducted with Miss CALDWELL by SA THADDEUS J. 
SZYMANSKI on 6/4/68, it was suggested to her that in 
the future she send any letters received from her friend 
to the FBI, deleting his signature if she feels so 
obligated, but so the FBI would have his exact wording 
for purposes of evaluation. She first replied this 
would be a violation of her promise to destroy her 
friend’s letters. She then stated possibly she could 
Xerox the letters, and send the Xerox copies to the FBI, 
and then destroy the originals, which would mean she was 
honoring her promise. Finally, she stated that doing 
this would bother her conscience, and that anyway she 
felt her friend would not write anymore because he sounded

-3-
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so terrified in his last lettero Miss CALDWELL’S responses 
throughout the telephonic interview of 6/4/68 emphasized 
her, unwillingness to be Interviewed in person concerning 
this matter, and reflected a desire on her part to go 
into great detail on extraneous matters rather than on 
the alleged plots.

It is acknowledged by the Buffalo Office that 
there is considerable detail in the LHM dealing with 
Miss CALDWELL herself and prior FBI experiences with her. 
It is felt this data is essential to an appropriate 
evaluation of the serious charges contained in her letter 
should the Bureau feel compelled to disseminate the LHM.

Unless advised to the contrary by the Bureau, the 
Buffalo Office will make no further effort to personally 
interview Miss CALDWELL re instant matters, and will simply 
acknowledge receipt of any further data from her in this 
matter without incorporating the information into LHMs 
for the Bureau.
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In Reply, Phw Refer to 
Filo No.

UNITF" STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUS 'CE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Buffalo, New York 
June 7, 1968

JAMES EARL RAY, also known 
as Eric Starvo Galt

ASSASSINATION OF REV. MARTIN 
LUTHER KING, JR., MEMPHIS, 
TENNESSEE, April 4, 1968

UNKNOWN SUBJECTS; Alleged Plot 
In New York City,/New York, to 
Harm or Kill a Prominent Negro 
Woman /

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN 
FITZGERALD KENNEDY/DALLAS, TEXAS, 
November 22, 1963

POOR PEOPLE'S CAMPAIGN^/

At 3:45 P. M., on June 6,1968/a telephone call 
was received at the Buffalo Office of/he Federal Bureau 
of Investigation fnom TAYLOR CALDWETJ.\ an authoress, whose 
true name is Mrs. JANETTTTTT'Teback} and who resides at 
34 Audley End, Buffalo (26), New York.

Miss CALDWELL immediately referred to a letter 
she had recently mailed to the Buffalo Office of the Federal 
Bureau of Investigation predicting "that something terrible 
was going to happen," to the fact that on June 4, 1968, a 
Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation had 
telephonlcally discussed this letter with her, and she 
stated she now wished to furnish additional developments.

She said that on the afternoon of June 4, 1968, 
shortly after discussing her letter with a Special Agent of

SEARCHED_________ IMDEXED ^
SERIALI2ED_^X-.FILED..^>......

JUN I 0 1968
MEMPHIS

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



JAMES EARL RAY, also known 
as Eric Starvo Galt

ASSASSINATION OF REV. MARTIN 
LUTHER KING, JR., MEMPHIS, 
TENNESSEE, April 4, 1968

UNKNOWN SUBJECTS; Alleged Plot 
In New York City, New York, to 
Harm or Kill a Prominent Negro 
Woman

ASSASSINATION [pF PRESIDENT JOHN 
FITZGERALD KENEDY, DALLAS, TEXAS, 
November 22, 1'963

POOR PEOPLE’S CAMPAIGN

the Federal Bureau of Investigation, she had gone outside to 
plant some flowers in front of ne^home. While so engaged, 
she noticed a young man on a motorbike ride by in the street 
in front of her home several times.Finally, this young man 
stopped directly in front of her home commenced speaking 
with her. She states she was surprised tMee on close ob­
servation that this young man was a Negro, whereas when she 
had seen him from a slight distance, he appealed to be 
Caucasian.

According to Miss CALDWELL, the first thingthis 
young Negro said to her was, "Do you know DONALD JACKSON?"

Miss CALDWELL said she replied, "I know him well.” 
(Miss CALDWELL explained at this point that she knows a 
Negro in Buffalo named DONALD JACKSON, who is head of the 
Donald Jackson Foundation, the purpose of which is to raise 
money to provide educational scholarships for meritorious 
and needy Negro students. She stated that she has given 
financial and other assistance to DONALD JACKSON, and im­
mediately assumed that this is the DONALD JACKSON the young 
man was inquiring about.)

Miss CALDWELL went on to state that the next thing 
the young Negro said to her was "Did you tell Secret Service 
what our friend in New York wanted you to tell them?"

-2-
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JAMES EARL RAY, also known 
as Eric Starvo Galt

ASSASSINATION OF REV. MARTIN 
LUTHER KING, JR., MEMPHIS, 
TENNESSEE, April 4, 1968

UNKNOWN SUBJECTS; Alleged Plot 
In New York City, New York, to 
Harm or Kill a Prominent Negro 
Woman

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN
FITZGERALD KENNEDY, DALLAS, TEXAS, 
November 22, 1963

POOR PEOPLE'S CAMPAIGN

Miss CALDWELL said she replied, "You mean about 
the Negro woman?"

The young man allegedly said, "No I Nd I You've got 
that mixed up."

Miss CALDWELL allegedly replied, "I told the FBI."

The young Negro then allegedly replied, "You should 
have told the Secret Service. Anyway, it’s too late now."

Miss CALDWELL stated that almost immediately 
thereafter, the young Negro drove away on his motor bike, 
the entire conversation having lasted about one or two 
minutes. She stated that she had never seen this young 
Negro before, and described him as about 19 years of age, 
wearing a dark sleeveless shirt, blue Jean trousers, and 
as being very well spoken. She conjectured he is a stu­
dent because strapped on the back seat of his motor bike 
had been two or three text books.

Miss CALDWELL stated she had been completely 
startled when she had heard the young Negro refer to 
"our friend in New York," but had Immediately assumed 
that the reference made was to the Negro businessman in 
New York City who had recently written to her that "some­
thing terrible is going to happen."

-3-
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JAMES EARL RAY, also known
as Eric Starve Galt

ASSASSINATION OF REV. MARTIN 
LUTHER KING, JR., MEMPHIS, 
TENNESSEE, April 4, 1968

UNKNOWN SUBJECTS; Alleged Plot 
In New York City, New York, to 
Harm or Kill a Prominent Negro 
Woman

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN 
FITZGERALD KENNEDY, DALLAS, TEXAS, 
November 22, 1963

POOR PEOPLE'S CAMPAIGN

Miss CALDWELL then made reference to the recent 
assassination in Los Angeles of Senator ROBERT F. KENNEDY 
and proceeded to speculate that perhaps this was the 
"terrible thing about to happen" that her Negro friend 
from New York City had written to her about, and which 
information she in turn had forwarded to the Federal Bureau 
of Investigation. She acknowledged that in her letter to 
the Federal Bureau of Investigation, she had described the 
incident about to occur as involving an unknown Negro woman, 
but now wondered whether she may possibly have misinterpreted 
the Negro businessman's letter. She speculated that per­
haps what the Negro businessman had been trying to tell her 
was that a Negro woman was to be Involved in the incident in 
some way, but not necessarily as the victim.

Miss CALDWELL concluded by stating she felt 
Senator KENNEDY'S death was more than Just a mere coinci­
dence, that she is "not a believer in coincidence," and 
that there must definitely be some connection between the 
information she had previously received and Senator 
KENNEDY'S death.

Attention is directed to the fact that Miss 
CALDWELL in her telephone call of June 6, 1968, to the 
Federal Bureau of Investigation, stated that her con­
versation with the unidentified young Negro occurred while

-4-
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JAMES EARL RAY, also known 
as Eric Starvo Galt

ASSASSINATION OF REV. MARTIN 
LUTHER KING, JR., MEMPHIS, 
TENNESSEE, April 4, 1968

UNKNOWN SUBJECTS; Alleged Plot 
In New York City, New York, to 
Haim or Kill a Prominent Negro 
Woman

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN 
FITZGERALD KENNEDY, DALLAS, TEXAS, 
November 22, 1963

POOR PEOPLE'S CAMPAIGN

she was planting flowers in front of her home on the after­
noon of June 4, 1968, and that she also stated she had gone 
outside to plant these flowers shortly following a telephone 
conversation with a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation, on June 4, i960.

It is noted that a Special Agent of the Federal 
Bureau of Investigation did, in fact, have a telephone con­
versation with Miss CALDWELL from about 4:35 P. M. to 4:50 
P. M., on June 4, 1968. During an earlier telephone call 
to the CALDWELL residence on June 4, 1968, the Special Agent 
was told by a housekeeper, who answered the telephone, that 
Miss CALDWELL was asleep, that it is Miss CALDWELL'S practice 
to work through the night and sleep during the day, aid that 
Miss CALDWELL would be available to answer the telephone at 
about 4:30 P. M.

When the Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation did telephonically contact Miss CALDWELL at 
about 4:35 P. M., on June 4, 1968, he requested a personal 
interview with Miss CALDWELL concerning a letter which had 
been received from her earlier that day. Miss CALDWELL re­
plied she was not available for interview then because she 
was hurrying to get ready to visit her husband, who is in 
the hospital on the brink of death, and that because of her 
busy schedule, she would have no time for a personal inter­
view for at least two weeks or perhaps longer.
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JAMES EARL RAY, also known
as Eric Starve Galt

ASSASSINATION OF REV. MARTIN 
LUTHER KING, JR., MEMPHIS, 
TENNESSEE, April 4, 1968

UNKNOWN SUBJECTS; Alleged Plot 
In New York City, New York, to 
Harm or Kill a Prominent Negro 
Woman

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN 
FITZGERALD KENNEDY, DALLAS, TEXAS, 
November 22, 1963

POOR PEOPLE'S CAMPAIGN

This document contains neither recommendations nor 
conclusions of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. It is the 
property of the Federal Bureau of Investigation and is loaned 
to your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed 
outside your agency.
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/ Date; 6/7/68

Transmit the following in

AIRTEL

(Type i» plaintext or code) “

AIR MAIL - REGISTERED MAIL
(Priority)

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)

FROM: SAC, BUFFALO (44-374) (P)
MURKIN /
(00: Memphis) / /

UNSUBSJ Alleged/?loVin
New York City«/New York, 
to Harm or Kill a Prominent 
Negro Woman

ASSASSINATION OF PRECEDENT JOHN 
FITZGERALD KENNEDY; DALLAS^ 
TEXAS, 11/22/63

POCAM
CIVIL RIGHTS - CONSPIRACY

as "above
Re Buffalo alrtel and LHM, dated 6/5/68, captioned

There are enclosed herewith for the Bureau ten
copies of an LUM, dated and captioned as above. Two copies 
are enclosed for Memphis, as Office of Origin in MURKIN case;

6 - Bureau (Encs. 12) (RM)
(1 - 62-10960, ASSASSINATION OF PRES.

J. F, KENNEDY)
(1 - 100-106670, WILLIAM MOSES KUNSTLER)
(1 - 157-8428, POCAM)
Memphis (44-1987) (EncsV-^ ^RM)

3^- New York (Encs. 3) (RM)
(1 - 100-146994, WILLIAM MOSES KUNSTLER)

5 - Buffalo
(1 - 62-1827, ASSAS. OF PRES. J. F. KENN

1 - 62-1305, Mrs. JANET REBACK)
(1 - 157-623, POCAM)

TJSjmfm

Approved:
Special Agent in Charge
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and three copies of LHM are enclosed for New York, as alleged 
locus of plots mentioned in referenced LHM, with one copy for 
New York file on WILLIAM MOSES KUNSTLER.

Buffalo is making no local dissemination of instant 
LHM, and whether or not any dissemination should be made at 
SOG Is being left to discretion of the Bureau.

The information set forth in Instant LHM is being 
furnished to the Bureau and interested offices principally 
because of the serious nature of the alleged information 
furnished and Miss CALDWELL'S prominent position as a world- 
famous novelist, although previous experience with Miss 
CALDWELL demonstrates she has a penchant for intermingling 
fact and fiction indiscriminately, and has, in the past, 
published an article bearing on the internal security of the 
United States representing it to be factual whereas It was 
completely fictional.

Miss CALDWELL is now attempting to twist informa­
tion recently furnished by her as evidencing advance in­
formation concerning the death of Senator KENNEDY, despite 
available facts as set forth in referenced LHM definitely 
Indicating otherwise.

Specific attention is directed to the fact as 
set forth in instant LHM that when SA THADDEUS J. SZYMANSKI 
telephoned Miss CALDWELL on June 4, 1968, she said she was 
unavailable for interview because she was hurrying to go 
to the hospital to see her husband who was on the brink 
of death. On June 6, 1968, she told SA SZYMANSKI that 
after talking with him on June 4, 1968, she had gone out 
to the front of her home to plant flowers.

Because of Miss CALDWELL'S known unreliability, 
no action Is recommended on the information being furnished 
by her, other than possible dissemination by the Bureau of 
this information because it is very possible Miss CALDWELL 
may proceed to furnish the same Information to other govern­
mental agencies, or may proceed to publish the information 
she has furnished.

-2-
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The following investigation was conducted by 
SA's ROBERT F. PETTY and KENNETH L. PLESS:

AT WASHINGTON, D. C.

On April 16, 1968^ MINNIE WRIGHT, Supervisor, 
Medical Records, Morris Cafritz Memorial Hospital, 1310 
Southern Avenue, S. E., Washington, D. C., advised that 
Mr. CARROLL T. ANDERSON/was admitted to the Psychiatric 
Ward of the hospital on April 5, 1968 and discharged 
April 13, 1968. His doctor was OSWALD TODD, Psychiatrist. 
She advised that GERALD HIRSHMAN was admitted March 22, 
1968 and discharged April 6, 1968.

She advised that ANDERSON was a white male, age
41, born address of 2405 Kenton Place, Hill­
crest Heights, Maryland, and was married to BERNICE ANDERSON.

On April 17, 1968, Dr. OSWALD TODD, Psychiatrist, 
Morris Cafritz Memorial Hospital, 1310 Southern Avenue, 
S. E., was advised of the purpose of the interview. He 
advised, upon viewing Wanted Flyer Number 442 of ERIC 
STARVO GALT, that this was definitely not the same person 
as CARROLL T. ANDERSON or GERALD HIRSHMAN, who were both 
patients of his. He described HIRSHMAN as a leacherous 
S. 0. B., and was a real psycho, who prefabricated stories 
for his own benefit. He stated that he knew HIRSHMAN was 
the person who must have said ANDERSON looked like GALT.
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AT WASHINGTON, D. C. /

On April 13, 1968, GIRARD HIRSHMAN/advised SA 
WILLIAM R. MCCARTHY, that the"artists sketch of the killer 
of Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR., which appeared in ’’The 
Washington Post", a Washington, D. C., newspaper, on 
April 13, 1968, closely resembled an individual in Ward 
4-East of Cafritz Hospital. According to HIRSHMAN, who 
was also a patient in this ward (psychiatric), this person, 
whose last name he recalled as ANDERSON, had arrived at the 
hospital about three days after the death of Dr. KING.

HIRSHMAN stated he did not have an address in 
Washington, D. C., but was staying with friends at 13th 
and H Streets, Northeast, telephone LI3-8420.
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 
MAY ISC EDITION 
GSA FFMR (41 CFW) 101-114

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987) date: 6/6/68

SAC, UFO (44-703) (P)

MURKIN

Re CARROLL T. ZaNDERSON Z

Enclosed for Memphis are 15 copies each of two 
report inserts reflecting investigation of ANDERSON.

WFO is conducting no further investigation
concerning ANDERSON.

2 - Memphis (Encl 30)
1 - 
RUD SEARCHED...

SERIALIZED.

FBI-^MEMPHIS

5010-108
Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on rhe Payroll Savings Plan
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dot. 4/18/68

Mrs. HAROLD (ELEANOR)/HILLJ/3OO2 Pearl Drive,
Suitland, Maryland said the photograph of ERNEST STARVO GALT 
which appeared in the ’’Washington Post” on 4/18/68 looks 
like a photograph of a person she met several times in 
the fall of 1967 at a hillbilly type night club, the 
’’Surf Club” in the Colmar Manor area of Bladensburg, 
Maryland•

Mrs. HILL said this person asked her to dance
several times and she refused as she is married. He also 
offered to buy her a beer which she declined. She added 
she met him in September, October or November, 1967 on 
Friday or Saturday evenings. The extent of her conversations 
with him were his asking her to dance and her refusal. 
She added her mother HELEN CHATLIN-f 3002 Pearl Drive, 
Suitland, Maryland also saw this person but she has 
not discussed the photograph which appeared in the “Post” 
with her mother as her mother is a cab driver for 
the Washington Cab Company.

She said a person known as ”NELLIE” works behind
the bar at the Surf Club, The manager of the club is 
CHICK HILL who plays in the band there.

Mrs. HILL furnished the following description 
of the person she believes is ERNEST STARVO GALT:

Race
Sex
Height 
Weight 
Build 
Age

White 
Male 
5*5”

SERIALIZED....^. ,f)L[D

; FBI — MEMPHIS

on 4/18/68__ at Washington, D. C.__________ f•ie# WFO 44-703

by------SA ROGER D. ASHLAND: rda---------------- Dote dictated-------4/18/68---------
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and Is loaned to your agency; 
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

175-180 pounds
Stocky
Approximately 38



WFO 44-703
2 Brownish-

Hair Black (Worn a little longer than
a crew cut)

She said he usually stood at the bar and she 
could not recall having ever seen him there with anyone 
accompanying him. He usually wore plaid short sleeve 
shirts with blue plaid or small checks design.
She added he was a gentleman and talked very nice to her. 
Mrs. HILL said she believes this person was at the Surf 
Club the Friday or Saturday evening dances she attended 
during September, October or November, 1967. She said 
he was there about two or three times when she was there. 
He always appeared clean and neat. She said she does 
not know his name. She added he tried to get a date with 
her but she refused.
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10
MAY 1802 EDITION
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.®

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987) date: 6/6/68

SAC, ’,(70 (44-703) (P)

subject: MURKIH

Re Unknown Whi£e Male Visitor at 
Surf Club ^Bladensburg ^MarytaXd

Re WFOairtels to BA 4/18 &19/ (no copies to
Memphis) re/Tntervievs of CLEANUP. HILLUand HELEN MARIE
CHATLIN.

Enclosed for Memphis are 15 copies of L
reflecting interview of Mrs. HARLUD (ELEANOR) HILL.^

For the information of Memphis, Mrs. HELEN MARIE
CHATLIN, who requested her identity protected, stated the 
unlaiown individual described by her daughter, Hill, was a 
truck driver or helper, apparently with North American Van 
Lines, Tuxedo, Maryland.

Baltimore furnish results of investigation 
to Memphis.

^2 - Memphis (Enc/ 15)
2 -
1 -
RMJ

Baltimore (44-669) 
UFO

(5)

9010-100

•INDEXED.

Buy US. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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>■302 (Rev 4-15-64)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

1 / Dote__Miy_34__1968.

JAMES TROY GOOCH, Jrrira« contacted at the District 
of Columbia jail and consented to be interviewed after ac­
knowledging ths contents of the Waiver of Rights font, which 
he refused to sign.

He stated that he had arrived in Washington, D. C. 
fro® Richmond, Virginia, via Greyhound Dus, at approximately 
twelve noon on April 4, 1968. He stated that the bus fare 
was $3.80, and that upon his arrival in Washington, D. C., 
he shipped his two suitcases back to his parents hone at 
5210 Crest Drive, Kansas City, Kansas. He stated that he had 
lunch near the terminal and then started drinking before 
looking for a job. He stated that he got drunk and then was 
arrested by the Metropolitan Police Department, but refused 
to discuss the reasons for his arrest.

He admitted having a ,38 caliber snub nose revolver 
and forty-fIve rounds of ammunition in his possession. He 
denied knowing the gun was stolen, stating that he purchased 
It fron a bun on Madison Street, in Chicago, in February, 1968. 
He stated that he purchased the gun for his personal protection, 
as he travels a good deal, and paid $25.00 for It. He stated 
that he has never been in Denver, Colorado, and was working 
for Manpower, Incorporated, Cleveland, Ohio, in October, 1967.

He stated that he has never known anyone by the 
name of JAMES EARL RAY or ERIC STARBO GALT, and denied any 
complicity in the murder of MARTIN LUTHER KING. He stated 
that he has never been in Memphis, Birmingham, or Atlanta. 
He stated that he had worked approximately three to four weeks 
in Richmond for Employers Overload Company.

The following description was obtained through
observation and interview:

o n^/gg/gg-------- a UAAhlngfcon, D . C.

Date dictated -W48b-tA-HATNS^h-GlLBERT+vlv
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of ’he FBI. II is the property of the FBI and It loaned to your agencyi 
it ond its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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2

Race:
Sex:
Height:
Weight:
Hair:
Eyes:
United States Marine
Corp Number:
Social Security Number: 
Scars or Marks:

White
Male
Five Feet Two Inches
One Hundred Fifty Pounds
Brown
Brown

USMC Tattooed on Left Arm 
Four-Inch Scar on Chest
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The following investigation was conducted at 
Washington, D. C.:

On April 16, 1968, Sergeant MARFIZO, Centred 
Cellblock, Metropolitan Police Department (ikD), advised 
SA JOim F. Clinmmi that one JAMES TROY GOOCH, 4., had 
been arrested by the MID for unauthorized use of vehicle 
and carrying concealed weapon (.38 caliber pistol). He 
had on his person an airplane ticket indicating he had 
arrived in Washington at 10:12 p.m. on April 4, 1968, the 
point of origin of the flight was unknown. GOOCH also 
had a Kansas driver’s license with address of 5210 Crest 
Drive, Kansas City, Kansas.

On April 23, 1968, SAs ’AYE R. GILBERT and JAMES 
W. KORMEHT, JR., compared the MID fingerprints for GOOCH 
with the fingerprints of JAMES EARL RAY and were found not 
identical;. GOOCH is assigned FBI number 206 076F. The 
physical description of GOOCH does not fit the description 
of the killer of Dr. MARTId LUTHER KING, JR.

SEARCHED......... ......... INDEXED...^......

SERIALIZED_^... .FILED......'2^
JUN 1 o 1968
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OFTIONAL FORM NO. 10 
MAY 1882 EDITION 
GSA FPMR (41 CFR) 101-11.8

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
TO\ : SziC, MEMPHIS (44-1937) date: 6/7/68

TO : SAC, WO (44-703) (P) /

SUBJECrn MURKIr! >S

Re J^3 TROY GOUCH, J2.

Enclosed for Memphis are 15 copies each of IRF 
and report insert reflecting investigation re GOuCH.

For the in£<5rnation of Memphis the gun in the 
possession of GOUCZat the time of his arrest was a_^_38 
caliber S a W sn^fpnose. NCIC advised that the gun, serial 
numbef~392 784^/^^ reported stolen by the Denver PD 
as ofTW5/67. This information was furnished to Officer 
RICHARD D-iANE, Metropolitan Police Department, HDC, on 
4/24/68.

UFO is conducting no further investigation 
concerning GOuCH,

2 ~ Memphis (Enc. 30)
1 - UFO
RUD
(3)

5010-108
Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on rhe Payroll Savings Plan
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FD-36 (Rev. 5-22.64)

fbi ;
Date: 6/7/68 ।

Transmit the fallowing in _____________________________._______________________________ j
(Type in plaintext or code) '

Via AIRTEL____________________________________________________________I
(Priority) ।

TO :

FROM :

SUBJECT:

SAC, MEMPHIS (44-198?)

Re Atlanta TT to Bureau dated 6/5/68.

Investigation at The Oasis, 206 14. 23rd St., NYC, 
and Terminal Hotel, 184 11th Ave., NYC, negative regarding 
subject JAMES EARL RAY.

SUBJECT RAY SHOULD BE CONSIDERED ARMED AND DANGEROUS.

g^- Memphis
1 - Atlanta (44-2386)
1 - New York

JFS:mbg 
(5)

Approved: Sent M Per
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AIBTBL

TO: MC. BKMM (U-«U

VMM: MC. WO (44-703) (F) /

MUCDI /

MNUV. MMMU 0300 15th Ateaw, Adelphi, 
Ml,, heae ta!iphsae^iM~007t, telcpheaieally advised 
that ha ass at tha Tyesa Beatearoat aad saw aa iadivldoal 
aha eteaely teetehted tha soapest la this case* te said 
tha ladtvtdatl tee haytai * tsha a# cedar aad whoa tha 
aaapeak left ha did aa la a lafea aadal Batch Biteete, 
doth grate hate with twey top* The seepaet ata tearlag 
a U^bt shirt aad desk sleeks aad had aadlaa leagth hair. 
The vehicle had aa Hecate plate aa ths Twat sad saner 
tea seen* te sea the tee* of It, at* did he ace which 
ditectite te Beate 7 the seeped teat.

This ceafiaos telephoaie advice te BA ABM* 0. 
BCBDU1AM ad the Alaaaadria BA, Blchaead attcapt te ideatify.

AIMS) AMD DAMQBKJOS

2-Btctascad
Baltiacte (lafe) (44-U9) 

(44-1M7)

KMthte 
«)

&S&
JUN 1 0 1968

SEARCHED...... ......... INDEXED...^.____

SERIAUZED..A..-FILED....z£L,..._
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TO

FROM

subject:

Memorandum
SAC (44-1987)

SA DON C BIRDWELL

MURKIN

to SA DON

date: 6/11/68

Re telephone call from Memphis night club 
C. BIRDWELL 6/8/68 based on phone call from

Supervisor PETERSON at Bureau same evening

call from the Bureau to 
evening of 6/7-8/68 i
individual who ide 
phone No. 343-2

:i

els

was based on the phone 
e Memphis Division on the

This investigati

hich it was learned that an^ 
led himself as R W, TROTT

Cunningham, Tennessee, telephoned
the Pentagon Washington, D. C., earlier that evening 
and reportedly said he was the killer of MARTIN LUTHER
KING. He 
PLUMMERS

g 
scene

BOBBY

so said he was acquainted with the 
Montgomery County, Tennessee, and 

in the polka dot dress who was observed at the

eriff

of the shooting of Senator

On 6/8/68 Sheriff JOEL 
STANLEY and BOBBY HEATON

advised that ROBERT WADE JR 
Cunningham, 'fenn

Los Angeles 
im-ll£/Q3 
and Deputies 

gomery County SO, 
resident of Rural Route

KENNEDY

is a local painter who has in the past
^<A

served a prison sentence but the charge was unknown to them 
According to the Montgomery County SO records, TROTTER was
arrested 5/3/67 and 
He was described in

again on 7/17/67 for assault and batteij; 
the records as follows:

Race; White
sex; Male __
DOB: r
He ight: 0’11"
weight: 190 lbs
Hair: Red
Eyes: Blue

DCB:gmh

/W M' f ^A
/

ÎNDEXED.,,!

Buy U.S. Sswin&s Bonds &&&*& ^
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ME 44-1987

Deputies STANLEY and HEATON advised that TROTTER 
has on approximately 6 occasions in rectint months provided 
information to them reportedly regarding the sale of illegal 
drugs and the location of illegal whiskey stills in Montgomery 
County. Full investigations based on the complaints of 
TROTTER have proven the information supplied by TROTTER in 
each instance was inaccurate and unreliable.

Sheriff PLUMMER and the two above mentioned deputies 
all consider TROTTER completely unreliable, untrustworthy 
and an alcoholic.

Deputies STANLEY and HEATON accompanied the writer 
to TROTTER'S residence on 6/8/68, at which time an attempt 
was made to interview him regarding the phone call made to 
Washington earlier that morning which resulted in an immediate 
denial by TROTTER. TROTTER indicated in the interview that 
he was a supporter of GEORGE WALLACE for President and claimed 
that if WALLACE is elected, he, TROTTER, will be a ’’big man.”

When further efforts were made to interview 
TROTTER regarding the phone call made by a person using 
his name and telephone number to Washington, D. C. , TROTTER 
again denied making the phone call and denied that he had 
any information concerning the murder of MARTIN LUTHER KING 
or the murder of Senator ROBERT KENNEDY. He refused to be 
interviewed further and ordered the interviewing Agent and 
Deputies off his property, stating that if they wished to 
return to his property they had better Im# in their possession 
a warrant for the arrest of him.

In view of the attitude of TROTTER, the interview 
was concluded.

Deputy HEATON ascertained from Mrs. ELLIOTT, a 
Long-Distance Operator with the Bell Telephone Company in 
Clarksville, that a man who identified himself as R. W. 
TROTTER, Telephone No. 342-2129, Cunningham, Tenn., placed 
a Long-Distance telephone call to Governor GEORGE WALLACE 
at Montgomery, Alabama, at 12;48 a.m., 6/8/68, but the 
Office of the Governor refused the call. This same person 
at 12:52 a.m., telephoned the Pentagon, Washington, D. C., 
and talked for 8 minutes and 6 seconds, after which he hung 
up the phone. At 1:05 a.m., the same individual came back 
on the line and old he was cut off on his phone call to 
Washington. The connection was again made by the operator

-2-
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ME 44-1987

and this individual again talked to the Pentagon for a 
total of 15 additional minutes. The number he telephoned 
in Washington was Area Code 202, No. 545-6700.

Mrs. ELLIOTT advised Deputy HEATON that she was 
sitting next to the operator who handled the calls from 
TROTTER and it was their opinion that the individual 
calling was intoxicated. They could hear a woman's voice 
in the background who apparently was trying to keep this 
person from making the telephone call.

Inasmuch as Sheriff PLUMMER and his Deputies 
have provided information indicating that TROTTER is 
completely untrustworthy and in view of TROTTER'S attitude 
when he was interviewed and further in view of the fact 
that it appears that TROTTER has no information pertinent 
to either the MURKIN or ROBERT KENNEDY murder, it is 
suggested that no further action be taken concerning 
investigation of TROTTER, or any information he might claim to 
have.

ARMED AND DANGEROUS.
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PAGE TWO ' ,

RH 44-65 7 A® RH 62-224 5 ' • ■ '

DESTROYED INDICATING VARI DUG PLACES IN TAE U.S. WHICH HE HAD

VISITED. SHE ADVISED THAT LETSI HOER HAS 4 PROLIFIC LETTER

HITE1 IN THAT HE /EOTE LETTI ES CONSTANTLY, SO"E TO PROMINENT . ■ . 'E

PEOPLE IN THE WASHINGTON, O.O. AREA AND LETTERS TO FRIENDS AND . - l

RELATIVES THROUGHOUT ThE U.S. SHE DNHIGITEE S OPIES OF SEVERAL ' ‘ A

FURTHER ADVISED EARLY INTTHE- NINETEEN SIXTIES LITSINGEN HAD PROBLEMS

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



PAGE THREE T V ’’ ^ ’ ’ '^'^V:''•'2r'V^^

RH 44-55 7 AND RH 5. 224 3 . ' • ' .-; / / ’ / ■ ' '^

NOT KNOW THE NAME OF ETTA LETSINGER’S HUS3AND BUT INDICATED HE WAS " ' < 

DEAD. SHE FURTHER ADVISED AT ONE TIME LETSINGER HAD BEEN AT ST.

JOHN’S HOSPITAL , SPRINGFIELD, MO., FOR SONE TYPE OF OPERATION. SHE ■ 

ADVISED DURING SIxTYFOUR, PRIOR TO* XIS LEAVING FDR MEXICO, LETSINGER ' , 7/ 

HAS JAILED AT VISE CD., VA., FOR ASSAULT FOR SEVENTEEN DAYS. SHE' ' t • ^ 

FURNISHED A PHOTOGRAPH TAXEN IN APRIL, SLXTYFO'JR, OF LETSINGER ; ’ "

URICH JILL RE AVAILABLE AT RICHMOND. ' ■ ■ .

LET 31 EGER IC DESCRIBED AS A WHITE MAL-, FIVE FELT SIX INCHES .

TO FIVE FEET SEVEN VCHRE. ONE HUNDRED FIFTYFIVE TO ODE HUNDRED 

SIXTY L33., FLDIU^ GUILD, SLACK HAIR, INTELLIGENT SPEAKER, DOTH 

..ALK AXD TALK. CERE VERY "SISSY” JT FANNER ALONG LINES OF AHOMO- .'■'■TX

SAN DIEGO - ADVISE IF ADDITIONAL INVEST I GAT I OF DESIRED AT . ’

RI3 STONE SAP, VA. ’ ^

RICHMOND WILL CONTACT LETSINGER ’0 AUNT, THELMA HARRY, EAST • 

FIFTH ST., ZIG STONE CAP, VA., FOR FURTHER INFO RE LETSINGER. WILL 

ALGO CONTACT ST. CARY’S HOSPITAL, NORTON, VA., FOR ANY PERTINENT > 

OASKSRjUND INFO RE LETSINGER. ? R^T

NAIL COPY FT SNARED SEATTLE. -?-' ; -

END ' . '

FIX 'TP'!- ' ' ■
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